If Someone Rips You Off

* Report con games to the police, your city or state
consumer protection office, state Attorney General’s
office, or a consumer advocacy group.

* File an online complaint with the National Fraud
Information Center at www.fraud.org or call the Fraud
Hotline at 800-876-7060, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.,
eastern standard time, Monday through Friday.

* File an online complaint with the Federal Trade
Commission (FTC) Bureau of Consumer Protection
at www.consumer.gov/sentinel/.

« |f the scam occurred over the Internet, file an online
complaint with the Internet Crime Complaint Center
(1C3), a partnership between the National White Collar
Crime Center (NW3C) and the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI), at www.ic3.gov.

For More Information

Federal Trade Commission: www.ftc.gov

Internet Crime Complaint Center: www.ic3.gov

National Consumers League: www.nclnet.org

National Do Not Call Registry: www.donotcall.gov/

National Fraud Information Center: www.fraud.org

National White Collar Crime Center: www.nw3c.org

U.S. Administration on Aging: www.aoa.gov

U.S. Department of Justice:
www.usdoj.gov/criminal/fraud/telemarketing/

NCPC

Crime Prevention Tips From

NATIONAL CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL
1000 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Thirteenth Floor
Washington, DC 20036-5325
202-466-6272
www.ncpc.org

and

Bureau of Justice Assistance
Office of Justice Programs m U.S. Department of Justice

The National Citizens’ Crime Prevention Campaign, sponsored by the Crime
Prevention Coalition of America, is substantially funded by the Bureau of Justice
Assistance, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.
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